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Atish Patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>
ENVIRONHENT Pt Lta

VISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PVT. LTD. Mail - FW: CR Approval for New Plants & SPVs
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FW: CR Approval for New Plants & SPVs

1 message
Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>
To: Atish patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>

Wed, Jan 8, 2025 at 9:14 AM
Cc: Prashant Damani <prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in>, satish.singh@vishvaraj.in

OK

With Warm Regards

Rahul Nerurkar

Head — Information Technology

%ﬂwmmw

ENVIROWMENT Pl L

Mobile : +91 9820087760 / +91 9820087938
Email: rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in

Website: www.vishvaraj.in

From: Atish Patil [mailto:atish.patil@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 7:11 PM
To: Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>

Cc: Prashant Damani <prashant.damani@yvishvaraj.in>; Satish Singh <satish.singh@vishvaraj.in>
Subject: CR Approval for New Plants & SPVs

Dear Sir

Please find attached the list of new plants along with SPVs to create in SAP, all details have been confirmed by Damani Sir
and Mr. Satish Singhji, you are requested to approve the details of CR creation in our VOICE tool
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Regards,

Atish Patil

@ New Plant Company Creation form_Ver2.xlsx
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